
From: Rotter, Jerome
To: Justice, Anne E.; Thorington, Daune
Cc: xinruo@email.unc.edu
Subject: RE: MESA Acknowledgement Updates RE: TOPMed BMI Manuscript Final Draft e-secure
Date: Monday, May 22, 2023 12:52:30 AM

Anne:
 
I reviewed the authors.
Thrv is well represented.
That should do the job.
 
jerry
 

From: Justice, Anne E. <aejustice1@geisinger.edu> 
Sent: Friday, May 19, 2023 2:56 PM
To: Thorington, Daune <daunet@lundquist.org>
Cc: Rotter, Jerome <jrotter@lundquist.org>; xinruo@email.unc.edu
Subject: RE: MESA Acknowledgement Updates RE: TOPMed BMI Manuscript Final Draft e-secure
 

This message was sent securely using Zix®

 
Hi Daune and Jerry,
 
Would this also cover approval for the THRV study?

 
Thank you,
 
Anne Justice
 
Assistant Professor
Dept. Population Health Sciences
Geisinger Health
100 N. Academy Ave.
Danville, PA 17822
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Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2023 2:48 PM
To: Justice, Anne E. <aejustice1@geisinger.edu>
Cc: Rotter, Jerome <jrotter@lundquist.org>
Subject: MESA Acknowledgement Updates RE: TOPMed BMI Manuscript Final Draft e-secure
 
Good Morning,
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However, please replace the MESA acknowledgements with the following:
 
Whole genome sequencing (WGS) for the Trans-Omics in Precision Medicine (TOPMed) program was
supported by the National Heart, Lung and Blood Institute (NHLBI). WGS for “NHLBI TOPMed: Multi-
Ethnic Study of Atherosclerosis (MESA)” (phs001416.v3.p1) was performed at the Broad Institute of
MIT and Harvard (3U54HG003067-13S1). Centralized read mapping and genotype calling, along with
variant quality metrics and filtering were provided by the TOPMed Informatics Research Center
(3R01HL-117626-02S1). Phenotype harmonization, data management, sample-identity QC, and
general study coordination, were provided by the TOPMed Data Coordinating Center (3R01HL-
120393-02S1), and TOPMed MESA Multi-Omics (HHSN2682015000031/HSN26800004). The MESA
projects are conducted and supported by the National Heart, Lung, and Blood Institute (NHLBI) in
collaboration with MESA investigators. Support for the Multi-Ethnic Study of Atherosclerosis (MESA)
projects are conducted and supported by the National Heart, Lung, and Blood Institute (NHLBI) in
collaboration with MESA investigators. Support for MESA is provided by contracts 75N92020D00001,
HHSN268201500003I, N01-HC-95159, 75N92020D00005, N01-HC-95160, 75N92020D00002, N01-
HC-95161, 75N92020D00003, N01-HC-95162, 75N92020D00006, N01-HC-95163, 75N92020D00004,
N01-HC-95164, 75N92020D00007, N01-HC-95165, N01-HC-95166, N01-HC-95167, N01-HC-95168,
N01-HC-95169, UL1-TR-000040, UL1-TR-001079, UL1-TR-001420, UL1TR001881, DK063491, and
R01HL105756. The authors thank the other investigators, the staff, and the participants of the MESA
study for their valuable contributions.  A full list of participating MESA investigators and institutes
can be found at http://www.mesa-nhlbi.org.
 
Thank you,
Daune
 
Daune B. Thorington
Administrative Manager for Dr. Jerome I. Rotter, M.D.
The Institute for Translational Genomics and Population Sciences
THE LUNDQUIST INSTITUTE
1124 W. Carson Street
Torrance, CA 90502
Cell: (310) 890-8214
daunet@lundquist.org
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(kari_north@unc.edu) <kari_north@unc.edu>
Subject: TOPMed BMI Manuscript Final Draft e-secure
 
CAUTION - EXTERNAL EMAIL: Treat all links and attachments with extreme caution even
if you recognize the sender.

 
This message was sent securely using Zix®

Dear Co-authors,
 
Thank you all for your valuable feedback; we hope you find the manuscript much
improved. We are happy to provide a final draft of the manuscript, “Whole Genome
Sequencing Analysis of Body Mass Index Identifies Novel African Ancestry-Specific Risk
Allele”. This manuscript has been presented to the Adiposity-Anthropometry Working
Group for approval and following the tasks listed below will be submitted to TOPMed
for approval.
 
A few tasks to note…
 

1. Please acknowledge that you have received and approve of the manuscript by
either responding to this email, or placing an “X” in column H of this googlesheet

next to your name by May 19th.
2. If you require approval from your parent study and have not already done so,

please submit this version to your P&P and send Anne Justice
(aejustice1@geisinger.edu) and Xinruo (Alice) Zhang  xinruo@email.unc.edu
confirmation of approval.

3. Please double check your information, including name (main text), affiliation
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(main text), acknowledgements (Supplementary Note), author contributions

(main text), and COI (main text) and send corrections by May 19th.
 
Again, thank you for your collaboration. If you have any questions or concerns please
let us know.
 
Thank you,
 
Anne Justice
 
Assistant Professor
Dept. Population Health Sciences
Geisinger Health
100 N. Academy Ave.
Danville, PA 17822
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Cc: Zhang, Xinruo <xinruo@email.unc.edu>; Kari (The rock star) North
(kari_north@unc.edu) <kari_north@unc.edu>
Subject: TOPMed BMI Manuscript Draft for Comment
 
Dear Co-authors,
 
We are happy to circulate a draft manuscript for your review and comment. We would
like to target Nature Communications, but are open to suggestions of other
appropriate journals. In addition to your comments and suggestions, please be sure to
check your name, affiliation, acknowledgements, and any conflicts of interest, as well
as any missing description information for replication cohorts. We are requesting

feedback within the next two weeks (March 10th), but if you need more time, just let us
know. 
 
Thank you,
 
Anne Justice, Alice Zhang, and Kari North on behalf of the writing group
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